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PESCRIDE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (/f known) PHYBICAL ARPEARANCE

Cherry Hill is a nineteenth century fermstead consisting
of a farm house and barn built c¢. 1840, with other farm out-
buildings. It stands in a central municipal park of about six
acres, adjacent to the City Hall and Municipal Community Center
Building, directly across Park Avenue from the Public Library,
in the center of the City of Falls Church, Virginia.

The house is a two story Greek Revival frame house. It is
five bays wide, with a gable roof. The entrance is centered on
|the south facade, and has a transom and sidelights.

The later Victorian front porch across the front of the
house has a plain box cornice and small brackets: under the
eaves. Attractive benches on either side of the front entrance
appear to have been made for the  porch. : ;

The interior of the house is in vernacular Greek Revival
lstyle; the broad center hall is generous, running the length

of the house., The open string stair is finely detailed, having
a large turned Empire newel post and delicate balusters. The
east room runs through the house from front to rear and has a
late Greek Revival mantel. The mantel in the southwest room

is earlier in design, having plain pilasters snd a dentil coursp
beneath the shelf. :

There have been few alterations to the original fabric;
the kitchen addition in the rear, demolished and rebuilt ¢.1900
bnd remodeled again in 1928, and the porch which was added c.187)
1id not penetrate or disturb the original house, which retsins
the finish materials, details, and ever the hardware with which
it was built.

The barn and the shed also appear to be largely originsl
fabric. The barn which contains a main level and a loft,
~overed with a gable roof, is a "heavy timber barn.™ The
blates, posts, and beams are sguared hewn lbgs.  The siding

is unpainted board and batten. Interior partitlons, ladders,
bnd hardware are original. The shed, which is adjacent to the
barn 1s only enclosed on three s;des. Both' structures have
been preserved from alteration’ “and’ vandals, ‘and have weathered
to 3 romantic and stylish patina. :
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STAYEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The land patent of which Cherry Hill 1s a part was granted
to John' Trammell in 1729. It was on a portion of Trammell's
land that the original Falls Church was built in 1746. By the
1850s a right of way through the property: had been sold to the
Alexandria, Loudoun; and Hampshire Railroad Company.

The proximity to major transportation routes made the house
important during the Civil War. The railroad became the U.S.
Military Railroad. Cherry Hill lay just outside of the line
of defenses of the City of Washington. There were a number of
skirmishes on the property during the war, including the
Battle of the Peach Orchard, which was fought in the orchard
directly behind the house. Traditionally, Cherry Hill was
used as a8 hiding place for Confederate scoldiers.

From 1870 until 1956 the farm was owned by the Riley
family, cousins of the poet James Whitcomb Riley. The poet
had close ties with Cherry Hill and was known toc have visited
there many times. Some of his poems included descriptions

of Cherry Hill and its residents. _

Judge Joseph Riley was largely responsible for the incor-
poration of the town of Falls Church in 1875, and became an
dlderman. For some time court sesslons .were held at the
house. Judge Riley was later the founder of the movement for
@ public school in the town and became the first chairman of
the School Board. ' S

After the death of Judge Riley in 1919, the house was
inherited by his son J. Harvey Riley, an eminent ornitholo-
gist connected with the Smithsonian. He .was involved in a
humber of scientific expeditions and was asked to accompany
President Theodore Roosevelt to Africa. Riley has twelve
different entries in the Union Catalogue at the Library of
Congress. Seven subspecles were named after him. Both Judge
Riley and his son were enthusiastic naturalists and sre res-—
ponsible for a great deal of the extraordinary plant material
Wwhich survives around the house.

The contemporary significance of the buildings derives
from their distinctive character as a gracious upper middile
~lass residence, embodying the traditional values of the
nineteenth century in northern Virginia. They are in active
municipal and community use, and form an appropriate identity
symbol for the modern residential c¢ity of Falls Church.
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As the designated State L.iaison Officer for the Na-

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is:
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Natienal Register.

I hereby certify that this property is included in the
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